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Date: May 29, 2025 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  

FROM:  

SUBJECT: 

Rabbiah Sabbakhan 
Department of Permitting Services 
Devon Murtha
Historic Preservation Section 
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission 
Historic Area Work Permit #1120398  – Fence installation 

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a 
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved at the May 28, 2025 HPC meeting. The 
application was approved with one (1) condition: 

1. All fencing on the east side of the property along Jefferson Avenue must be no taller than four feet and must
be wood. picket. Board fence is not permitted to be installed along Jefferson Avenue.

The HPC staff has reviewed and stamped the attached submission materials. 

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE 
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR 
ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN. 

Applicant: John Smirnow; Capital Fence, Inc. (Agent) 
Address: 7520 Carroll Avenue, Takoma Park

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable 
Montgomery County or local government agency permits. After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must 
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made. Once work is complete, the 
applicant will contact Devon Murtha at 301-495-1328 or devon.murtha@montgomeryplanning.org to schedule a 
follow-up site visit.  

mailto:devon.murtha@montgomeryplanning.org


Description of Property: Please describe the building and surrounding environment. Include information on significant structures, 
landscape features, or other significant features of the property:

Description of Work Proposed: Please give an overview of the work to be undertaken:

Devon Murtha
Text Box
All fencing along Jefferson Avenue must be 4' tall or shorter and wood picket. 6' board fence is NOT permitted along Jefferson Avenue. 

Devon Murtha
Reviewed

Devon Murtha
HPC Approval Stamp



Work Item 1:

Description of Current Condition: Proposed Work:

Work Item 2:

Description of Current Condition: Proposed Work:

Work Item 3:

Description of Current Condition: Proposed Work:
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All fencing along Jefferson Avenue must be 4' tall or shorter and wood picket. 6' board fence is NOT permitted along Jefferson Avenue. 
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HPC Approval Stamp
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Devon Murtha
Text Box
All fencing along Jefferson Avenue must be 4' tall or shorter and wood picket. 6' board fence is NOT permitted along Jefferson Avenue. 

Devon Murtha
Line

Devon Murtha
Text Box
4' picket only
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Devon Murtha
HPC Approval Stamp



4-ft, 2x2 Picket Fence Design

Devon Murtha
Reviewed

Devon Murtha
HPC Approval Stamp



6-ft, WRC Solid Board 1 x 4 Design

Devon Murtha
Text Box
All fencing along Jefferson Avenue must be 4' tall or shorter and wood picket. 6' board fence is NOT permitted along Jefferson Avenue. Board fencing is only permitted on west side of rear yard, as noted in site plan. 

Devon Murtha
Reviewed

Devon Murtha
HPC Approval Stamp


	Work Item 1: 
	undefined: 
	Description of Current Condition: There is a 2x2 picket and mesh fence around property
	Proposed Work: We are replacing 2x2 picket fence and installing some solid board fence around the back of property
	Work Item 2: 
	undefined_2: 
	Description of Current Condition_2: 
	Proposed Work_2: 
	Work Item 3: 
	undefined_3: 
	Description of Current Condition_3: 
	Proposed Work_3: 
	Text1: Single family home on a a corner lot
	Text2: 292 linear feet of 4 feet high (3 feet high on front right corner) cedar 2x2 picket fencing to replace the same fence that is there.  169 linear feet of 6 feet high cedar solid board fencing


